



## Jeffrey W. Appel

Shareholder

801-323-3302

## Practice Areas

- Appellate Practice
- Construction Law
- Litigation
- Natural Resources, Water, Environmental and Local Government Law
- Real Estate Transactions and Litigation
- Winter Sports Practice Group

Mr. Appel is a member of the Firm's Litigation and Real Estate Sections and the Natural Resources, Land, Water and Environmental Law practice group. He has extensive experience in the environmental law area, and has represented both plaintiffs and defendants with respect to many complex environmental issues over the years relating to the National Environmental Policy Act, the Clean Water Act, the Endangered Species Act and Toxic and Hazardous Wastes. This includes the provision of assistance on issues relating to compliance, permitting and litigation (when necessary). In the area of water law, he has represented cities, special service and improvement districts, business entities, irrigation companies, and individuals in every aspect of the practice, including administrative proceedings, as well as trial court and appellate litigation. He also has experience with Interstate Compact and other issues relating to the laws governing our larger rivers. In the local government arena, Mr. Appel has represented cities, special service and improvement districts, business entities and individuals. His practice includes both the administrative and judicial aspects of this practice area. Finally, he has represented individual land owners in the emerging area of conservation easement law.

Mr. Appel has been included on the list of *The Best Lawyers in America* in Environmental Law, Land Use and Zoning Law, Natural Resources Law, and Water Law. He maintains an AV Preeminent (4.5) rating with Martindale-Hubbell, which is the highest rating awarded to attorneys for professional competence and ethics. Mr. Appel was also selected for inclusion in *Mountain States Super Lawyers* (2008) in the category of Environmental, Energy & Natural Resources, Land Use/Zoning and has been voted by his peers throughout the state as one of Utah's "Legal Elite," as published in *Utah Business Magazine* (2004-2011).

## Education

University of Utah, J.D., 1981



- Editor-in-Chief, JOURNAL OF ENERGY LAW AND POLICY and JOURNAL OF CONTEMPORARY LAW
- Chairman, Natural Resources Law Forum

**St. Lawrence University**, B.S., Geology and Environmental Studies, 1977

- *cum laude*

---

### Prior Professional Experience

- Appel & Warlaumont, Salt Lake City, Utah, 1992-2002
- Haley and Stolebarger, 1985-1992
- Clyde, Pratt, Gibbs and Cahoon, 1982-1985

---

### Admitted to Practice

- Utah State Bar
- Utah State and Federal Courts, 1982
- United States Court of Appeals for the Tenth Circuit

---

### Affiliations / Memberships

- Utah State Bar, Natural Resources and Real Property Sections
- American Bar Association, Natural Resources, Environmental Law and Real Property Sections; Water Law Committee

---

### Professional and Civic Activities

- Vice Chairman, Utah Open Lands
- Member, Legislative Instream Flow Task Force, 1992 to 2005